

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/harlan-geer-ab2754b9](https://www.linkedin.com/in/harlan-geer-ab2754b9) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Social Media

Microsoft Office

Critical Thinking

# Harlan Geer

Executive Director for Strategy, Policy and Innovation (acting)  
Washington DC-Baltimore Area

## Summary

Experienced national security professional with a demonstrated history of conducting counter terrorism analysis for the United States Senate. Skilled in Political Science, Politics, Policy Analysis, Government, and Legislation. Strong information technology professional with a Master's Degree focused in National Security Policy Studies from The George Washington University.

---

## Experience

Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

1 year 8 months

Executive Director for Strategy, Policy and Innovation (acting)

July 2023 - Present (2 months)

Springfield, Virginia, United States

Senior Counselor to the Administrator

January 2022 - July 2023 (1 year 7 months)

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Counselor to the Secretary for National Security (Detail)

October 2022 - January 2023 (4 months)

Washington DC

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs (Senate)

February 2021 - January 2022 (1 year)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Federal Spending Oversight Subcommittee, Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee

Minority Staff Director/Senior Cybersecurity and Counterterrorism Advisor

January 2019 - February 2021 (2 years 2 months)

Washington, District Of Columbia

The Office of United States Senator Maggie Hassan  
Senior National Security Advisor  
January 2017 - January 2019 (2 years 1 month)  
Washington, District Of Columbia

U.S. Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs  
Committee  
Senior Professional Staff Member  
January 2013 - December 2016 (4 years)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Senate Homeland Security and Gov. Affairs Committee, Federal  
Financial Management Subcommittee  
Professional Staff Member  
July 2010 - January 2013 (2 years 7 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Office of U.S. Senator Tom Carper  
Military Legislative Assistant  
June 2007 - July 2010 (3 years 2 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Third Way  
Policy Advisor for National Security  
August 2005 - June 2007 (1 year 11 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Congressional Research Service  
Research Associate  
May 2005 - September 2005 (5 months)  
Washington D.C. Metro Area

---

## Education

The George Washington University  
Master's Degree, National Security Policy Studies · (2003 - 2005)

Union College  
Bachelor's Degree · (1999 - 2003)